




MINUTES 

City Council Meeting 
July 21, 2014 

Page 1 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

July 21, 2014 

6:00 p.m. 

 
MINUTES 

The Mayor and City Council for the City of St. Marys, Georgia met for its regular City Council 

session on Monday, July 21, 2014 in the Council Chambers at City Hall. 

 

PRESENT WERE:  Mayor John F. Morrissey 

  Councilmember Sam Colville 

  Councilmember Jim Gant 

  Councilmember Robert L. Nutter 

  Councilmember Dave Reilly 

  Councilmember Nancy Stasinis 

  Councilmember Linda P. Williams 
 

CITY OFFICIALS PRESENT:       John J. Holman, City Manager      

  Jennifer Brown, Finance Director 

  Bobby Marr, Public Works Director 

  Roger Weaver, Planning Director 

  Timothy Hatch, Chief of Police 

       

CALL TO ORDER:  

Mayor Morrissey called the City Council Meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. Councilmember Linda P. 

Williams gave the invocation.  Mayor Morrissey led the audience in the pledge of allegiance.  

Council roll call indicated a quorum of Council members present for the meeting. 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  July 7, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Councilmember Colville moved to approve the July 7, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting 

Minutes.  Councilmember Reilly seconded the motion.  Voting was recorded as follows:   
 

FOR     ABSTAINED 

   Councilmember Colville       Councilmember Williams 

   Councilmember Gant 

Councilmember Nutter        

   Councilmember Reilly 

        Councilmember Stasinis 

         

PRESENTATIONS: 

BOARD ANNOUNCEMENT (TERM EXPIRATIONS):   

Library Board (Jane Canning and Mary Ann Meador) 

Mayor Morrissey announced the term expiration vacancies on the Library Board. 
  
SET CONSENT AGENDA (*): 

Councilmember Reilly made a motion to approve the consent agenda as New Business A and C.  

Councilmember Gant seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion.   
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: 



MINUTES 

City Council Meeting 
July 21, 2014 

Page 2 

 

Councilmember Stasinis made a motion to approve the agenda. Councilmember Colville 

seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

GRANTING AUDIENCE TO THE PUBLIC: 
 

Tom Canning, 410 Point Peter Place:  Mr. Canning requested Council accept the Joint 

Land Use Study (JLUS) as written.  
 

George Smith, 400 George Street:  Mr. Smith requested Council have staff review fallen 

trees in the City on various streets.  
 

OLD BUSINESS:   
 

A. MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE POSITION:  Jennifer Brown (Finance Director) 

Mr. John J. Holman (City Manager) stated he met with Judge Loeffler on Friday, July 18, 

2014 and requested authorization to negotiate a contract with Judge Loeffler.  

Councilmember Colville made a motion to authorize the City Manager to negotiate a contract 

with Judge Loeffler not to exceed the approved salary in the FY 2015 Budget.  

Councilmember Reilly seconded the motion.  Councilmember Colville stated only one 

response to the Request for Proposal was received.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the 

motion.  Councilmember Nutter requested Mr. Holman update City Council on the position.     
 

B. WATERFRONT PARK BUILDING: Jennifer Brown (Finance Director) 

Mr. John J. Holman (City Manager) stated he met with Mr. Jerre Brumbelow (Knuckleheads) 

on Friday, July 18, 2014.  Mr. Holman requested authorization to negotiate a lease agreement 

with Knuckleheads for the waterfront park building and authorization to extend the current 

lease agreement an additional 30 days while they negotiate.  Councilmember Stasinis made a 

motion to authorize the City Manager (Mr. John J. Holman) to negotiate a lease agreement 

with Knuckleheads (Mr. Jerre Brumbelow).  Councilmember Nutter seconded the motion.  

Councilmember Reilly moved for discussion and stated the lease agreement would need to 

address concerns the City has regarding operations at the building.  Councilmember Gant 

stated the language in the lease needs to be clear as to what is and is not permitted at the 

waterfront park building.  
 

Councilmember Stasinis amended her motion to authorize the City Manager (Mr. John J. 

Holman) to negotiate a lease agreement with Knuckleheads (Mr. Jerre Brumbelow) and 

extend their current lease an additional 30 days while negotiations take place.  

Councilmember Nutter seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion.      
 

NEW BUSINESS: 

A. SELCUK ERKAL D/B/A PAPA  LUIGIS RESTAURANT (*):  Request approval to advertise a 

public hearing for beer and wine license for on premise consumption for Papa Luigis 

Restaurant 

Councilmember Reilly made a motion to approve advertising a public hearing for Selcuk 

Erkal D/B/A Papa Luigis Restaurant for a beer and wine license on premise consumption 

with food.  Councilmember Gant seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of 

the motion.  
 

B. GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION LOCAL MAINTENANCE & IMPROVEMENT 

GRANT (LMIG) FY 2014 CONTRACT AWARD:   (Removed) Bobby Marr (Public Works 



MINUTES 

City Council Meeting 
July 21, 2014 

Page 3 

 

Director) Request authorization to approve bid from Kudzue 3 Trucking for West Ashley 

Street, Cottage Court, Sugarmill Boulevard and Plantation Village Drive with a 30% City 

match of $45,256.76 
 

C. GAINES DAVIS SEWER PROJECT REQUEST TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS (*): Bobby Marr 

(Public Works Director)  

Councilmember Reilly made a motion to approve the Gaines Davis Sewer Project Bid 

Advertisement.  Councilmember Gant seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor 

of the motion.  
 

D. JOINT LAND USE STUDY (JLUS) ACCEPTANCE: Roger Weaver (Planning Director) 

The Planning Director gave a brief overview of the Joint Land Use Study.  Councilmember 

Reilly made a motion to accept the Joint Land Use Study (JLUS) as presented.  

Councilmember Williams seconded the motion.  Councilmember Gant moved for discussion 

and stated the JLUS Technical Committee can use the study to move forward and present 

ideas.  Councilmember Nutter stated the acceptance of JLUS does not mean the City agrees 

with everything included.  Mr. Nutter stated the City will set its own course.  
 

Mr. Nutter asked for clarification on the Technical Committee.  Mr. Weaver stated the 

Technical Committee is available to assist Council with prioritizing lists but all decisions are 

made by Council.  Councilmember Reilly asked Mr. Weaver to report back to City Council 

in a month with an update.  Mr. Weaver stated due to scheduling with other organizations 

involved with JLUS, he would report back in a few months.  Mr. Weaver also stated 

information in the report will enable him to research and possibly apply for grants.  Voting 

was unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

REPORT OF AUTHORITIES, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS & COMMITTEES:  

A. CITY CALENDAR: City Clerk 

The City Clerk announced the upcoming events, activities and meetings up to August 4, 

2014.  
 

REPORT OF MAYOR 

Mayor Morrissey mentioned the grass roots voting table at the Fourth of July event and the 

upcoming voting information booth at Kingsland’s Catfish Festival.  Mayor Morrissey spoke 

about the 3
rd

 Quarter Town Hall meeting and attending the United Stated Coast Guard Change of 

Command Ceremony for Mr. Matthew Baer.   

          

GRANTING AUDIENCE TO THE PUBLIC: 

Cathy Kloess, 127 Airport Road, Statesboro, Georgia:  Ms. Kloess stated she enjoys St. 

Marys, spoke about skydiving and Attorney Stein (Airport Authority)   
 

Bill Creed, 613 Kings Way:  Mr. Creed informed City Council of his family reunion.   
 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

Councilmember Williams spoke about training at Georgia Municipal Association’s (GMA) 

Annual Conference, Economic Development in West Point, Georgia, upcoming meeting on the 

STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics) Project and companies researching 

cities before they move.  Councilmember Colville encouraged everyone to do their part in 

keeping St. Marys clean.  Councilmember Colville spoke about the incident at the St. Marys 



MINUTES 

City Council Meeting 
July 21, 2014 

Page 4 

 

Senior Center, the procedures that were followed and thanked staff at the Senior Center.  

Councilmember Stasinis encouraged everyone to vote and remind others to vote on Tuesday, 

July 22, 2014.       
 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:   

The City Manager gave a brief update on a verbal approval regarding the right turn lane onto to 

highway 40 from St. Marys Road and insurance regarding the clean-up of the old bowling alley.        
    
EXECUTIVE SESSION:   
There was no “Executive Session” at this time.  
 

ADJOURNMENT:  
Councilmember Nutter made a motion for adjournment.  Councilmember Reilly seconded the 

motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion.  Mayor Morrissey declared the meeting 

adjourned at 6:41 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Deborah Walker-Reed, City Clerk 




























































































	Agenda
	7.21.2014 Draft Minutes-City Council Mtg.
	7.24.2014 Draft Minutes-Special Called City Council Mtg.
	Presentations
	Board Announcement-Sex Education Instructional Material Review Committee
	Board Appointments Library Board

	Old Business
	A. Papa Luigis New Alcohol License

	New Business
	A. September 1, 2014 City Council Mtg. 
	B. MOU-School Resource Officer-Removed
	C. Pilotage Commission
	D. Collection Service Contract-Penn Credit (GMA)
	E. Budget Ordinance FY 2014 Street Lights Expense
	F. Budget Ordinance FY 2014 & FY 2015 Airport Funds & Expenditures

	Report of Authorities, Boards, Commissions & Committees
	A. Finance Director's Report




